81B-004 Wyoming (NR)
11530 Thrift Road

Clinton
Built circa 1760, altered in1800 and 1850, Wyoming is a large, one-and-one-half-story, gambrel-roof

frame house with exterior chimneys, pent and attached wings. The original dwelling was built for the
Marbury family. The separate kitchen building, with heavy timber framing and brick nogging, was
connected c. 1850 to the main block by a two-story addition. For over two centuries Wyoming was
the home of the Marburys, and family members are buried in the small graveyard on the property.
The house has fine Federal interior trim. Built on a tract called Appledore, the name was changed to
Wyoming in 1809 at the request of Cora Marbury, after Thomas Campbell’s poem, “Gertrude of
Wyoming,” about an Native American massacre in the Wyoming valley of Pennsylvania. Wyoming
was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 1980.



